

## FW: planning docs

---

**From:** "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">  
**To:** "Jancik, Mike (OPO)" <mike.jancik@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Noursi-Scott, Diana (OPO)" <diana.noursi-scott@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Mon, 19 Jun 2017 08:31:48 -0400  
**Attachments:** Aug-Dec Outlook.msg (209.41 kB); Planning Calendar 16-06-16.pdf (94.86 kB); Change Chart -for 17-06-19 - AR.DOCX (37.03 kB); June19 - PO-CO Priority Setting Agenda.docx (17.54 kB)

---

[Here you go; I send to po-policy all Friday afternoon](#)

---

**From:** Foster, Robert (CAB)  
**Sent:** June-16-17 3:14 PM  
**To:** @OPO-Policy; Marangoni, Emily (OPO)  
**Cc:** Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafra (CAB)  
**Subject:** planning docs

Hi all – here's the material for next week's po/co meeting.

I've also attached an email from James outlining the current state of play for the Cab agenda for the rest of the year – we'll talk about this at poco as well.

Have a great weekend!

Rob